MEETING AGENDA

MARQUETTE
HOUSING

COMMISSION

The Marquette Housing Commission hereby gives public notice of a meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 25, 2023 at
5:30 P.M. in the Pine Ridge conference room.

1)
2)
3)
4)

3)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes-June
Public Comment

Consent Agenda

4) Executive Director’s Report

b) Youth and Family Center Report

¢) Financials-June

d) Approval of checks

2) Cash Position Statement

f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report
g) Pine Ridge Marquette Report

) Lake Superior Village Report

Communications
a) Tenant letter

Old Business
a) Strategic Plan
b) Rules of Procedure

New Business
a) Separation from City
1) EIN
2) Non-profit status
b) Resolution 2023-4 No Trespass Policy:

Commissioner Comments

10) Public Comment

11) Adjournment

To provide and maintain quality, affordable housing free from discrimination.

Mission

(page 1)

(page 2-4)

(page 5,6)
(page 7)
(page 8-13)
(page 14-20)
(page 21)
(page 22)
(page 23)
(page 24)

(page 25-26)

(page 27-33)

(page 34-33)



MARQUETTE HOUSING COMMISSION
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
June 27, 2023, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm.

D

2)
3)

4)

3)

Roll Call

Present: Stark, Metz, Tharp, Shannon and Maki

Absent: Rose emailed that they were ill.

Approval of Agenda: Motion made by Shannon, so moved by Tharp, to approve the
agenda.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Motion made by Metz, so moved by Shannon, to
approve the May 23, 2023 minutes with the change that Tharp was not present.

Public Comment: Executive Director from Room at the Inn, along with a community
member supporter, wanted to address an issue that occurred on the bike path. An
unsheltered person threatened a community member’s dog. This happened behind RITA,
however the person was not a part of RITA. Not wanting to shift blame. They do have
straight outreach.

Consent Agenda

(a) Executive Director’s Report

Pine Ridge Marquette:

>

>

>

Apartment managet and occupancy specialist continue to separate files into
LIHTC and multifamily files. They have reorganized all the current tenant
files. They continue to work on files of tenants who have moved out.

The Cinnaire representative provided the report for his property visit or. May
17", He inspected 22 apartments and all common areas. The only comment in
his report noted water pooling under one of the water heaters. I responded to
the report informing him that Prime is working on the water heaters.

Prime installed new regulators on both water heaters resolving the issue of
insufficient hot water in tenants’ bathrooms.

Vacancies: 2; 1 eviction in process since November was concluded with a
judgment of eviction and one apartment is waiting for cabinets prior to rental.

Lake Superior Village:

>

Apartment manager and occupancy specialist continue to separate files into
LIHTC and multifamily files. They have reorganized all of the 90% of current
tenant files. Once current tenant files are completed, they will work on files of
tenants who have moved out.

The Cinnaire representative provided the report for his property visit on May
17", He inspected 20 apartments and all common areas. He did not note any
findings.

Vacancies: 1; 1 3-bedroom

MSHDA conducted a physical-inspection on June 2" and a desk file review on
June 12, See attached reviews. All exigent health and safety items were
corrected within 48 hours and reported to MSHDA as such. A meeting will be
held June 27, 2023 to develop a plan for all remaining physical inspection
findings. They had concerns of debris in units. Mostly attendant behavior.



> The retiring maintenance person’s position was posted at both properties. As a
result, a maintenance person at Pine Ridge requested and was granted a
transfer to LSV. The position is now open to the public. A former employee
has submitted an application and will be interviewed for the position.

Executive Director:

» Attended a MSHD- sponsored budget training in Eansing.

> Attended a regional housing meeting in Escanaba.

» The City will begin sending us applications for board members prior to
appointment. Shannon should be the last board member appointed without our
input,

» The City sent MHC a letter stating they would no longer be administering our
benefits and payroll as of October 1, 2023. They failed to tell us several
benefits expired prior to October 1* and we needed to secure those benefits
independently. See attached chart for progress on benefits. After June 30 we
will not have vision insurance, but our employee contracts do not state that it
needs to be provided. Workman’s Comp needs to be investigated.

» Ireached out to Michigan Employment Retirement System (MERS) and other
executive directors to discuss the effects of separating from the City. We are a
separate entity from the City. We are a City mandate. Currently we are using
the City’s EIN number. I am uncertain if we need to obtain our own number.
Stark suggested a meeting with the City.

» E.D. suggested watching the MSHDA videos and will send the link.

(b) Youth and Family Center Report — Lots of activities.

(c) Financials — No questions asked.

(d) Approval of checks- No questions asked.

(e) Cash Position Statement — B.A. has not transferred the management fees.
There are monies in HUD reserves. Still have cash on hand.

(f) Housing Choice Voucher Progress Report — Spending is on tract. Will
have to request a monthly front load because HUD does not want monies
sitting on their books. Because a SEMAP was not submitted HUD will be
conducting a review of our program in the next couple weeks. Stark will
also be meeting with them.

(g) Pine Ridge Marquette Report — Commissioners like the report.

(h) Lake Superior Village Report — People not getting evicted. Report looks
good.

Motion made by Metz, seconded by Tharp, to approve the Executive Director’s
report.

6) Communications: None

7) Old Business
a) Strategic Plan — Permanent Supportive Housing: Metz reviewed for two new
Commissioners. ALSUP meeting is next month and need to know how we will move
forward when the CD matures. Also wanting to approach NMU, maybe addressing



student homelessness or helping students struggling with housing. Stark with reach
out to Director of the Foundation to set up a meeting with Maki.

8) New Business

a) Resolution 2023-3 Accounts Payable Policy
Motion made by Metz, seconded by Tharp, to approve Resolution 2023-3. Motion
passes.

b) Rules of Procedure — Draft. Would like to add E.D. comments before Commissioner
Comments to the agenda. Will vote at the next meeting. Would like to know when
Commissioners prefer the board packets. Fridays are preferred.

9) Commissioner Comments: — Tharp: comment about what is happening at KI Sawyer.
Shannon — Thank you for the welcome and looking forward to seeing next year’s budget.
Metz- Reminder that next month is the ALSUP board meeting. Would like everyone to
come up with an idea where to develop. Email these ideas to E.D. prior to the ALSUP
meeting. Need to have the right person to address the Balance of State Reasonable
Homelessness. Tharp — map with zoning codes.

10) Public Comment — E.D. from RITA wants to commit to long- term housing issues and
would like to be involved. Very happy to be attending the MHC board meeting.
Explained how to obtain Supportive Housing grant.

11) Adjournment at 7:06 pm

Signature Date



student homelessness or helping students struggling with housing. Stark with reach
out to Director of the Foundation to set up a meeting with Maki.

8) New Business

a) Resolution 2023-3 Accounts Payable Policy
Motion made by Metz, seconded by Tharp, to approve Resolution 2023-3. Motion
passes.

b) Rules of Procedure — Draft. Would like to add E.D. comments before Commissioner
Comments to the agenda. Will vote at the next meeting. Would like to know when
Commissioners prefer the board packets. Fridays are preferred.

9) Commissioner Comments: — Tharp: comment about what is happening at KI Sawyer.
Shannon — Thank you for the welcome and looking forward to seeing next year’s budget.
Metz- Reminder that next month is the ALSUP board meeting. Would like everyone to
come up with an idea where to develop. Email these ideas to E.D. prior to the ALSUP
meeting. Need to have the right person to address the Balance of State Reasonable
Homelessness. Tharp — map with zoning codes.

10) Public Comment — E.D. from RITA wants to commit to long- term housing issues and
would like to be involved. Very happy to be attending the MHC board meeting,
Explained how to obtain Supportive Housing grant.

11) Adjournment at 7:06 pm

d“fﬁ W .28, 25

Signature Date




MARQUETTE
HOUSING :
COMMISSION

July 21, 2023

TO:

Board of Directors

FROM: Sharon L. Maki, Director
SUBJECT: Executive Director’s Report

Pine Ridge Marquette:

»

5
>

Vacancies: 3; 1 eviction; Imove out on 7-21-23; 1 apartment awaiting for cabinets prior to
rental.

Cinnaire conducted a desk file review on July 17%. There was no finding on the files.

The maintenance man who is transferring over to Lake Superior Village will start working
at Lake Superior Village on day per week to start orientation prior to his fuil-time transfer
over there.

Lake Superior Village:

>

S
P

The Cinnaire representative has been provided files for a desk review. He has reviewed half
the files and anticipates completing the review on Monday.

Vacancies: 1; 1 3-bedroom

The retiring maintenance man’s position was posted on Indeed. We only received three
applications from that posting. A previous part-time maintenance person also applied. We
will be making an offer for the position withing the next couple of weeks.

Housing Choice Voucher:

>

The Minnesota Field Office of HUD started a remote review of the HCV program. We
anticipate they will complete the réview next week.

Executive Director:
>

Attended the second meeting of the Central UP Regional Housing Partnership. I am on the
Housing Ecosystem Committee. This is very early on in the process but the group is very
positive there will be positive impact on the housing situation in the Upper Peninsula
Jackie Stark and I met with Karen Kovac, the City Manager. We will be sepzrating from
the City effective October 1. The city will continue to appoint our board of commissioners.
[ continue to work on securing all benefits that historically have been incorporated with the
city benefits. I still need to obtain information from the city regarding workman’s comp
and unemployment insurance.

[ am working to analyze the cost impact to the housing commission from separating from
the city.

1P sa



\7/

I have reached out to housing commissions for payroll vendors. I have received the names
of eight different companies. I reached out to one vendor and received a quote from them. I
am in the process of researching the other vendors to determine if they can provide the
services we need and obtain quotes.

Will be attending the Michigan Office of Rural Development Leadership Summit in
Munising.

The annual presentation to the City of Marquette is August 14", T will be working on
revising the presentation to reflect the changes after RAD and separation from the City.
And lastly, I (hopefully) rescued a baby bunny rabbit that was found in the community

room at Pine Ridge. Update at meéting.



Board Report July 2023 LSVYFC

July:

- Kendra and | have another opportunity for a very large grant. This grant is through LEO
(Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity)-. The State has issuea a Michigan
Community Center and Neighborhood Initiative Grant Program with the minimum amount
you can ask for is $150,000 and the max being $2,500,000. This is a three-year grant. The
requirements are you have to have matching funds with the ability to cover costs until you
are reimbursed for the awarded grant. Kendra and | are working on a plan to seeing if we
can financially be able to meet the requirements for this grant. Then deadline for this is
August 31%,

- We received a $2,000 dollar grant for Huntington Bank for food programing!

Summer Program is going amazingly. Our first Field Trip will be on Tuesday the 25" and we
are going to the Children’s Museum (by popular demand for the kids...lo!!

- We have the garden up and going, finally! The kids are super excited to watch the plants
grow and get our first harvest of the year. This year we are trying to grow popcorn so the
kids can see how popcorn is made! The other plants in the garden are: tomatoes, bean,
onions, squash, pumpkins, peppers, cantaloupe, watermelon, and a few herbs and flowers
the kids wanted to try out.




Marquette Housing Commission
Business Activities
Income & Expense Statement

1 Month Ended 9 Months Ended

For the 1 Month and 9 Months Ended June 30, 2023

| June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operating Income
Rental Income
. Total Rental Income $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 $ 0.00
Revenues - HUD PHA GRANTS
Total HUD PHA GRANTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 $ 0.00
Nonrental Income
3610 - Interest Income 3 2,124.68 $ 17.927.71 $ 1,080 $ (16,847.71)
3690.1 - Non-Tenant Income 559.06 612,561.39 3C,000 (582,561.39)
3693 - Management Fees- PRM 7,129.00 61,460.00 79,205 17,745.00
3694 - Management Fees- LSV 5,907.00 50,824.00 65,628 14,704.00
Total Nonrental Income $ 15,719.74 $ 74287310 $ 175,913 § (566,960.10)
Total Operating Income $ 15,719.74 $ 742,873.10 § 175913 & (566,960.10)
Operating Expenses
Routine Expense
Administration
4110 - Administrative Salaries 3 6,929.80 $ 76,129.10 $ 111,495 § 35,365.90
4130 - Legal Expense 0.00 100.00 200 100.00
4140 - Staff Training 3,058.20 6,010.99 750 (5,260.99)
4150 - Travel Expense 217.68 4,544.39 7,900 2,455.61
4170 - Accounling Fees 2,549.00 21,607.00 19,440 (2,167.00)
4171 - Auditing 0.00 6,750.00 9,000 2,250.00
4182 - Employee Benefits - Admin 9,393.17 88,603.97 52,500 (36,103.97)
4185 - Telephone 138.42 1,298.69 2,000 701.31
4190.1 - Publications 0.00 43.20 0 (43.20)
4190.2 - Membership Dues & Fees 0.00 1,178.74 700 (478.74)
4190.3 - Admin Service Contracts 2,819.34 24,266.76 5,000 (19,266.76)
| 4190.4 - Office Supplies 163.16 1,392.78 £00 (892.78)
| 4190.5 - Other Sundry 1,471.12 7,782.51 £00 (7,282.51)
Total Administration $ 26,739.89 $ 239,708.13 § 209,085 §$ (30,623.13)
I Tenant Services
4220 - Rec., Pub., & Other Services $ 0.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 0 % (25,000.00)
Total Tenant Services $ 0.00 § 25,000.00 $ 0§ (25,000.00)




Marquette Housing Commission
Business Activities
Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 9 Months Ended June 30, 2023

1 Month Ended 9 Months Ended
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 BUDGE™ *OVER/UNDER
Utilities
Total Utilities $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Ordinary Maint. & Operations '
4420 - Materials $ 0.00 $ 228.04 % 0 $ (228.04)
4433 - Employee Benefits - Maint. 36.00 144.00 0 (144.00)
Total Ordinary Maint. & Oper $ 36.00 § 372.04 § 0 5 (372.04)
General Expense
4510.2 - Liability Insurance $ 183.16  $ 1,648,77 $ 1159 § (489.77)
4510.3 - Workmen's Compensation : 0.00 ) 2,948.00 0 (2,948.00)
4510.4 - All Other Insurance 0.00 0.00 3.318 3.318.00
Total General Expense $ 183,16 $ 4,596.77 $ 4,477 § (119.77)
Total Routine Expense $ 26,959.05 § 269,676.94 § 213,562 % (56,114.94)
Non-Routine Expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Extraordinary Maintenance § . 000 3% : 0.00 § (U 0.00
Casualty Losses-Not Cap.
Total Casualty Losses $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 0§ 0.00
Total Non-Routine Expense $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0§ 0.00
Total Operating Expenses $ 26,959.05 $ 269,676.94 $ 213,562 § (56,114.94)
Operating Income (Loss) & . (11,239.31) $ 473,196.16 $ (37,€49) § (510,845.16)
Depreciation Expense
Total Depreciation Expense $ 000 % 0.00 § U 0.00
Surplus Credits & Charges
Total Surplus Credits & Charges  $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Capital Expenditures
Total Capital Expenditures $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
Other Financial Items
Total Other Financial ltems $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0 3 0.00
GAAP Net Income (Loss) $ (11,239.31) § 473,196.16 $ (37,649) §  (510,845.16)




PRM Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

1 Month Ended 6 Months Ended
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 BLDGET *OVER/UNDER
Operating Income
Rental Income
5120 - Rental Income- Apartments $ 47,909.00 § 285,460.00 $ £57,280 § 271,820.00
5121 - Rental Assistance Payments 49,111.00 281,839.00 £67,600 285,761.00
5200 - Vacancy Loss (1,352.00) (2,575.00) (1,250) 1,325.00
5300 - Bad Debl/Former Residents . 0.00 ) 0.00 (500) {500.00)
Total Rental Income $ 95,668.00 § 564,724.00 $ 1,123,130 $ 558,406.00
Financial Income
5410 - Interest on General Fund $ 683.83 % 3,800.34 $ 140 § (3,660.34)
5420 - Interest on S/D Fund 2.50 17.44 2 (15.44)
5430 - Interesl on Taxes/Insurance Reserve 138.76 580.35 6 (574.38)
5440 - Interes! on Replacemenl Reserve i 3,140.93 17,816.42 1,210 (16,606.42)
5460 - Interest on General Operating Reserve 1,330.75 7,631.04 530 (7,101.04)
5480 - Inlerest on ORC Reserve 9.27 53.16 12 (41.16)
Total Financial Income $ 5,306.04 § 29,898.75 $ 1,900 § (27,998.75)
Other Income
5910 - Laundry and Vending Revenue $ 63164 § 512185 §$ 9,300 § 4,178.15
5920 - Tenanl Charges . 304.47 ; 4,049.80 500 (3,549.80)
5970 - Bad Debt Recovery 40.00 380.00 0 (380.00:
5980 - Rooftop Rental 1,161.25 6,967.50 18,000 11,032.50
5990 - Misceltaneous Revenue 0.00 6,434.77 0 (6,434.77)
Total Other Income 3 2,137.36  § 2295392 § 27,800 § 4,846.08
Total Operating Income $ 103,111.40 $ 617,576.67 $ 1152,830 § 535,253.33
Operating Expenses
Project Expenses
Rent Expenses
€210 - Advertising $ 0.00 § 54.20 $ 450 $ 395.80
Total Rent Expenses $ 0.00 § 5420 $ 450 § 395.80
Administration
6310 - Office Salaries °$ 7,03042 § 35,156.05 $ 89,100 $ 53,943.95
6311 - Office Supplies and Expense 740.79 6,656.21 0 (6,656.21)
6315 - Staff Training 0.00 108.68 0 (108.68)
6320 - Management Fees 7,129.00 42,770.00 98,700 55,930.00
6330 - Legal Expense 874.00 3,499.88 0 (3,499.88)
8350 - Auditing 0.00 10,100.00 0 (10,100.00)
6360 - Telephone 841.28 4,740.78 10,000 5,259.22
6390.1 - Bank Service Charges J 15.00 ' 110.00 0 (110.00)
6390.2 - TRACS- ShofCorp 224.00 712.00 0 (712.00)
6392 - Service Coordinator 2,880.00 14,400.00 37,634 23,234.00
6393 - Resident Services 246.60 808.14 0 (808.14)
Total Administration ‘3 19,981,09 § 119,061.74 § 235434 % 116,372.26

10




PRM Limited Dividend Housing Association LP

Income & Expense Statement

For the 1 Month and 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

Operational Expenses
6510 - Maintenance Payroll
6515 - Supplies
6520.02 - Healing & Cooling Contracts
6520.04 - Elevator Maintenance Contracts
6520.07 - Electrical Contracts
6520.08 - Plumbing Contracts
6520.09 - Exterminating Contracts
6520.11 - Routine Maintenance Contracts
6520.12 - Miscellaneous Contracts
6525 - Garbage and Trash Removal

Total Operational Expenses

Utilities
6450 - Electricity
6451 - Water
6452 - Gas
6453 - Sewer
Total Utilities

Depreciation/Amortization Expense
Total Depreciation/Amortization Expense

Taxes and Insurance
6710 - Payment in Lisu of Taxes

5711 - Payroll Taxes

5720 - Property and Liability Insurance

6723 - Other Employee Benefits
Total Taxes and Insurance

Financial Expenses
6820 - Interest on Mortgage Payable
6850 - Interest on Loan Payable
Total Financial Expenses

Total Project Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Payments - Memorandum
7510 - Tax Escrow Deposits
7515 - Insurance Escrow Deposits
7520 - Replacement Reserve Deposits
7390 - Operating Expenditures- Contra

Total Memorandum Accounts

1 Month Ended

6 Months Ended

June 30, 2023 " June 30, 2023 BLDGET *OVER/UNDER

$ 6,789.08 3 33,619.97 87,188 § 53,569.03
3,143.68 9,683.01 0 (9,683.01)
0.00 865.15 0 (865.13)
2,149.87 14,325.98 8,200 (6,125.98)
0.00 716.75 0 (716.75)
0.00 1,158.21 0 (1,158.21)
267.12 2,924,14 3,000 75.86
1,450.14 9,056.51 0 (9,056.51)
172,32 3,226.36 0 (3,226.36)
1413.74 6,044.28 9,900 3,855.72
3 1538595 § 81,620.36 108,289 § 26,668.64
$ 602162 § 33,552.00 60,000 § 26,448.00
1,856.35 10,121.71 25,790 15,668.2¢
2,134.54 32,345.12 42,000 9,654.88

2,663.40 16,171.28 69,510 53,338.71 |
$ 12,675.91 § 92,190.12 197,300 § 1056,109.88
$ 0.00 § 0.00 0 ¥ 0.00
s 1,360.38 § 7,627.80 0 3 (7,627.80)
1,265.66 6,435.28 17,115 10,679.72
2,459.07 14,754.42 0 (14,754.42}
5,686.25 39,285.88 28,560 (10,725.88)
$ 10,771.36 ) 68,103.38 45675 § (22,428.38)
$ 0.00 § 0.00 345767 § 345,767.00
1,153.33 6,919.98 0 (6,919.98)
$ 115333 § 6,919.98 345,767 338,847.02
$ 5986764 $ 367,949.78 932915 § 564,965.22
3 43143.76 % 249,626.89 219915 § (29,711.89)
$ 1,600.00 § 11,200.00 14,460 $ 3,260.00
2,265.78 15,860.46 46,892 31,031.54
3,500.00 24,500.00 42,000 17,500.00
(7,365.78) (51,560.46) (-23,352) (61,791.54)
$ 0.00 § 0.00 0 9 0.00




LSV Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

Operating Income

Rental Income
5120 - Rental Income- Apartments
5121 - Rental Assistance Payments
5200 - Vacancy Loss
5300 - Bad Debt/Former Residents

Total Rental Income

Financial Income
5410 - Interest on General Fund
5420 - Inleresl on S/D Fund
3430 - Inlerest on Taxes/Insurance Reserve
5440 - Interest on Replacemenl Reserve
£460 - Interest on General Operating Reserve
5485 - Interesl on ORC

Total Financial Income

Other Income
5920 - Tenant Charges
£370 - Bad Debl Recovery

Total Other Income

Total Operating Income

Operating Expenses
Project Expenses
Rent Expenses
6210 - Adverlising
Total Rent Expenses

Administration
6310 - Office Salaries
6311 - Office Supplies and Expense
6315 - Staff Training
6320 - Managemenl Fees
6325 - Travel Expense
6330 - Legal Expense
6350 - Auditing
6360 - Telephone
6380 - Bad Debts
6330.1 - Bank Service Charges
6390.2 - TRACS- ShofCorp
6392 - Service Coordinator
63¢€3 - Resident Services

Total Administration

1 Month Ended

6 Months Ended

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 BLDGET *OVER/UNDER
48,619.00 $ 318,847.00 §$ 550,620 $  231,773.00
'70,862.00 401,397.00 845,316 443 919.00
(1,280.00) (14,022.00) (8,700) 5,322.00

0.00 0.00 (4,500) (4,500.00)
118,201.00 §$ 706,222.00 $ 1,382,736 §  676,514.00
484.49 § 2,988.77 $ 140 $ (2,848.77)
1.53 11.08 1 (10.08)
172.81 674.20 10 (664.2¢)
1,195.15 6.691.92 600 (6,091.92)
1,548.89 8,881.99 860 (8,021.99)
9.78 56.10 0 (56.10)
341265 §$ 19,304.06 $ 1611 §  (17,693.06)
2,256.08 % 6,685.54 $ 3,000 $ (3.685.54}
0.00 329.57 0 (329.57i
2256.08 §$ 7,015.11 § 3,000 $ (4,015.11;
123,869.73 $ 732,541.17_ § 1,387,347 $ _ 654,805.83
0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,000 § 1,000,00
000 $ 0.00 $ 1,000 §$ 1,000.00
7.350.41 § 36,758.40 $ 38,200 $ 61,441.60
976.98 5,356.92 21,280 15,923.08
0.00 104.50 6,160 6,055.50
§,907.00 35,438.00 31,780 46,342.00
0.00 0.00 2,550 2,550.00
1,393.08 6,208.33 4,000 (2,208.33)
0.00 10,100.00 11,400 1,300.00
446.30 2,337.20 5,000 2,662.80
0.00 0.00 13,200 13,200.00
10.00 90.00 740 650.00
204.00 612.00 2,070 1,458.00
720.00 3,600.00 10,594 6,994.00
0.00 0.00 25,000 25,000.00
17,007.77 % 100,605.35 $ 231,974 § 181,368.65

12




LSV Limited Dividend Housing Association LP
Income & Expense Statement
For the 1 Month and 6 Months Ended June 30, 2023

Operational Expenses
5510 - Maintenance Payroli
5515 - Supplies
£520.02 - Heating & Cooling Contracts
6520.05 - Landscaping & Grounds Contracts
6520.07 - Electrical Contracts
6520.08 - Plumbing Conlracts
6520.11 - Rautine Maintenance Contracts
6520.12 - Miscellaneous Contracts
6525 - Garbage and Trash Removal

Total Operational Expenses

Utilities
6450 - Elactricity
6451 - Water
6452 - Gas
6453 - Sewer

Total Utilities

Depreciation/Amortization Expense

Total Depreclation/Amortization Expense

Taxes and Insurance
6710 - Payment in Lisu of Taxes
6711 - Payroll Taxes
6720 - Property and Liability Insurance
6722 - Workmen's Compensation
6723 - Other Employee Benefits

Total Taxes and Insurance

Financial Expenses
6820 - Interest on Morigage Payable
6850 - Interest on Loan Payable

Total Financial Expenses

Total Project Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Payments - Memorandum
75°0 - Tax Escrow Deposits
7515 - Insurance Escrow Deposils
7520 - Replacement Reserve Deposits
75@) - Operating Expenditures- Contra
Total Other Payments - Memorandum

1 Month Ended

6 Months Ended

June 30, 2023 June 30, 2023 BUDGET *OVER/UNDER
6,708.81 33,851.30 85931 § 52,079.70
1,184.10 9,011.59 20,960 11,948.41

0.00 0.00 500 500.00
2,200.00 2,200.00 0 (2,200.00)
140,00 140.00 500 360.00
0.00 862.97 1,000 137.03
0.00 1,187.25 3,600 2,412.75
350.00 457.40 9,440 8,982.60
1,619.76 8,399.80 19,000 10,600.2C
12,102.67 56,110.31 140,931 § 84,820.69
8,951.29 56,763.73 100,000 $ 43,236.27
3,961.64 23,025.85 41,130 18,104.15
3,071.59 51,872.83 87,000 35,027,117
6,250.28 36,293.68 65,870 29,576.32
22,234.80 168,056.09 294,000 $ 125,943.91
0.00 0.00 0 ¢ 0.00
1,004.17 5,470.76 0 3 (5,470.76)
1,119.19 5,617.08 15,500 9,882.92
4,577.02 27,462.12 0 (27.462.12)
0.00 0.00 1,000 1,000.00
6,509.95 39,489.90 133,691 64,201.10
13,210.33 78,039.86 120,191 % 42,151.14
0.00 0.00 322,000 $ 322,000.00
941.56 5,649.36 5,350 (299.36)
941,56 5,649.36 527,350 § 321,700.64
65,497.13 408,460.97 1,155,446 § 756,985.03
58,372.60 324,080.20 221,901 § (102,179.20)
1,250.00 8,750.00 15,000 $ 6,250.00
4,436.45 31,055.15 33,232 22,176.85
2,900.00 20,300.00 34,800 14,500.00
(8,586.45) (60,105.15) (103,032) (42,926.85)
0.00 0.00 0 3 0.00

2

12




000 £0°/68'961 ‘|leyoy
= e Evr.ov_‘. L By m:o| 21091 - mo._2|0w laquiswpie) mhm:wo ..mMom\ow\mu
- ~ pbyeng - et © ASeujoowss  z/6100  £20Z/0Z/L0
~ ybayeng T ovses - © oommssiequewped 16100 £20ZI02IL0
- 90ETi9s8 AUl z6'68 o : abejueapy 1s14 06100  £202/0Z/L0
. aunr aBpry sud 8r¥ L8 .
aunr gyyL8 00°00€ 7 honeag ‘afesy) ‘nespiog ‘syouuay 696100 €202/02/L0
o  €20e/sziLen ) voesse ~ samod 3 34Br Jo paeog apanbiepy 896100  £20Z/0Z/L0
- £202/12/L @10 . G6'E0L'9 ~ semyun - apenbiep jo Ao 196100  £20Z/0Z/L0
£202 1SnBny pz6cH abebuoyy ootokie  vaHsw 996100 £202/02/20
- Z-LLYO-BIVELL AU .  oswig - awsbeuep aisem $96100 £202/02/20
R 26'SE 698635126 = - - :
£9'9€ £698655126
81°LE 662£6051.26
owa asuejeg ysodag juswAied asked wnp 2y ajeq
£20Z/12/L0 01 £202//2/90 ‘w0l
paywiy apanbaeyy abpry auid
poday Atewwing 133s16ay »oayn 6Z:EZ:0L oWl

z :abey

uoissiwwo) Buisnoy apanbiep

£€20z/1Z/L0 -9led

1=



ZT0Z/LEEZL
JAd d7 uoneossy BuiSnoH puspiaig PaNWIT AST

lolked aunp

£265# 9Bebuop 1snbny

Ly0¥/.68E66 AUl

£2629040€8510 AUl

€202/0€/9

09€€0¢ AU

9/9 P3IINd B 0E/S SIBUIRIUOD 185 £8YZ91 AUj

6EL6C 1V

L-LLY0-CLOELYL AUj

Bny g Ainp

SPELL AU

8leq MBS BOSEL 19591

1 /GES00€ AUt

gz Ainr ang

9-¥188 AUl

_w\smw..,m._w«m\w\,l .

ﬂima >m_2.
Aepy

€26€ 'ON "A=( PNy |BnuuY 2202

viC AU

85841 €8C18 AUl
0Sv1Z1L$ 08218 Aul

€¢081.0¢€ Aul

E-LLy0-6EELEL0 AUl
8/0.1000AS AUl
4112 3@

GL¥819.£66 AUl

8994817126 AUl

dv

Owa

1 :abed

66 28201 Jainseal) AlID-anenbliely 1o AND 826100 €202/02/L0

———— T e e  omseas Aug-owenbiewjo A0 426100 £202Z/021L0

e vaHsm 926100 £202/02120

== Nrww - = wme_aN_._w> - Mmroo ) mNoN\oN\mlo

T eeust ~ suoneanwwo) Jeueyn 143 £zozieuLo

e SVVH PZ6L00  EC0Z/SLILO

- 96 200'L = ‘09 m::mmr .m m_.:nE:_a sapemsg R £26100 €202/EHL0

00051t vu| ‘lesodsiq Ajunod ypoN ZT6100 €202C/ELIL0

) 0008 ~ soiBopouyasy 906 LZ6100 €202/EHL0

oro.mN..q.F o uswabeuep aIseM 026100 £20c/EHLO

o ooz OT1 dHOD40HS 616100  £202/EHL0

179y juswdinb3 podg % ume puejypon 8LGLO0  EZOZ/EHLO

o ———— - a ) pas4 sjeo(] -z- SaIep 216100 €202/€1120

||||| e - wuey 916100 £202/5L1L0

) 17261 SpIeuSpy - §paIn) aper] suQ [enden GI6L00  £20Z/EHI0

e—— = T 00 swemm-umeys 716100 £202/EHL0

— _————— .mm.mww ) Juswabeuepy a1sepm £16100 €20¢/€1/20

- 92104 . soueyddy ploussno  zi6L00  £20C/EH/L0

o  cosis | 1oMOg RIUBI 10 pIEOG WANDIEN 11600 EZOC/ELILO

o - Zsessol  sommn-owenbiem o AUO 016100 £202/E4/L0

89522 Jaunseas) Ang-apenbrep jo AuD 606100 €202/20/L0

B T T vausm | sostoo £202/08/90

— —— - o WBUA asSor 206100 €¢02/0€/90

- 3 Aoneag ‘ajeey| NespIOg ‘SHOLLOY 906100 £202/0€/90

= — — _ uouen G06100 £202/0€/90

) ares - SSRIAN UOZLAA ¥06100 €20¢/0€/90

= T ~ soueusjuieny senipe4 Aiddng GH £06100 €202/0€/90

e s sog TAIWI  Z0BLOO £202/0€/90

yisodaq juawihey onied SUHIESE -

S EZOZHTHO-OLETOTILTI0 oI — )

payuwi abejp 1ouadng aye

Hoday Aiewwing i3)s16ay a9y gl:gziolr Wil

uolssiwwo) Buisnoy ayenbaey

€zoz/iz/L0 -3%eq

5




»omg AST + Bny ang

- |Pwﬂ< WD.D

aBeyiA sousdng e gybLg AUl

€202/v/8 ®na

owapy

Z :abeq

000 67'0£0'281 ‘lejol
B . mym o mo_.\cww Jsquiswiple) <e6100 €202/02/L0
o o - 12548 o - NIBS Jaquuiswuple] 1€6100 £202/02/40
- |o.oa - |,M.w No\,ﬂ\%wl.m.hm.mlv_ ‘nespiog ‘syouuay . O|mm.:.uo mwow\m.N\Mu
) 96'826' 1 AGeuzoowss 6600 EC0ZIOZILO
usodaqQ juswihed aaled wnp joy ajeq

€202/12/L0 01 £202/.Z/90 ‘w04
pajiwi abejpa Jouadng aye
poday Arewwing 433sibay yoay)H pliczioL  ewil
uolssiwwo?) Buisnoy anenbaepy £202/LZ/L0 -®ea

-



£2'685 1043910516
€8 wvm 9¢08.6¥126

o o __o._>ma mc:_.

Zz0z/Lere) 3A
g uoneossy BuisNoy pusping pPaNWI YiNd
£89 "ON 32UBUIPIO £Z02/61/10 S9*€ O non ul

1BMOYS anoge
abewep Jajem (L 40} JUBWaB|daYEEEZE0LS AUj

ovwmmmwvw 8 6E865C9cAUl

oumN l_.<

MN\GNR m:D Ly0¥.268E66 AUl

mNON\om\w

€20z 15nBny z% voF LLL Aul

v:o\s V_:E co_mcmaxm MBN vwvmom ANJ

wumw 104 adoos EmEmO
ws AInr ejep Au wa L¥2ZS ANI

w_m\soc Wxld 1o} Mol apeIN 5% EoEmmSnE_mw_

syue|q Aax a10di oor
uid / ‘2100 D1 0} 061691 ANI

1e-1 AINP 82282008 Aul

ybAYr mma\w 02204 W

mr aunf END omwtnvvz_ ANI

ljoihed >m_>_

€00G€201 AUl
vam ‘ON "A9Q ¥pny NNON
omN rw Aut

0c¢/0l "oujusIP

€¢0¢/0L/L ®NP ¢2081L0€ AUl

€¢0c/viiLang

G/¥819.€66 AUl

NLO 3S G621 9bein
3194 SBUOIS OUBAION YMBUOW 8985£9-G0EZ 19PIO

LYITETTY,

L :abed

62°€v0'L aoueudjuie sanoey Ailddng gH 796100 €202/02/L0

- Nm mww 8L sainseas) AjD- mzmsems_ B|?o|  go6loo |mmom\om\5

VL VP8 VL Janseal ApD-anenbiep yo Ao 296100 €202/02/20

€200t uol23)0id 4 SjoNUOY uosuyor 196100 €202/02/.0

. Z1i9e uBlo 096100 €202/02/40

I ) sa16010U4P3 | 906 656100 £202/02/20

T SSOANAA UOZLISA 856100 £202/02/20

o B 005 - SVYVH 156100 €20T/ELIL0

: ooz o 0711 dJODH0HS 956100 €20Z/EL/L0

- LELLG m OT1 “Bunenuoy Ayenads suwid GSEL00  ETOZELILO

STvL9 Buiquinig soms ¥S6100 €20T/ELIL0

- e bs1odAzg sewoyl G610 €20Z/EL120

61'65Y "dU] ‘WO9"$}007pIojpuE] 256100 £20Z/ELIL0

- s o O HOMIBN Joa14 Ensiuuad 156100 £202/E 1140

a o 19661 03UDNPBI) 056100  £20Z/ELIL0

. sw  dioD ABojouyoe] yosueled  656L00 . SZOZ/EL/LO

 vieeer Jeanseai) AyD-apenbiepy 1o KD 8Y6100 £202/20/L0

) R MM ® . mcoc%E _efeseg Y6100 mmow\om\oo

00v9E'8L -  vaHsm 9Y6L00  £20C/0E/90

- a 008  pAoness ‘ejeey ‘nespiog ‘sxouU) S¥6100 £202/0£/90

oL © psypapend 6100 €202/0€/90

. G9'LEL o uoue) £¥61.00 £202/0€/90

o 8¥ 0Vl - wEmcms_ upa1) dped ) suQ lepde) 26100 £202/0£/90

vrge © ssopum uozuep L6100 €202/0€/90

0LZ9L't $10NQ0¥d ALTHINOD OIVH 0¥6100 €202/82/90

Jjisodaqg juswied 23ked wnp Jay aeq
- EZOZNTHO 0L ETOZILTII0 WIS

pajwi ananbiey abpry auid
Hoday Aewwng u3ysibay ¥oay)H gz:€zi0L  ewly

uolssiwwio) Buisnoy apanbiey

€20z/12/L0 -®led

\17




h F Bny anQg

48A 90€C1948 AUl

__oSm.n_ aunp

Lv0v.68E66 AUl

£2/0€/9
uepUl JNS 8L ANI

£Z0Z/0E/9-1/9 100193 M AYIUOW 0516Z-1V
£202Z 08/9-1 L/ Jouenb puz (anei |

flo:fed gz 3 71 Aey

S.°09¢$ 9€/8¢-LV

00'989% 8/98¢-1V

owap

sabed

000 51°956°0% ‘rejo
. coete B oomeg JoqWOWPED 162920 £20ZI0ZILO
sy obeuerpyisitd  06/920  £ZOZ/0Z/LO
o 9820212 © seinseaiy Aio-syenbien jo A0 682920 £202/02/20
- |ﬂm.m o . .mmm_mgl_\s. UOZU3A gwm €20¢2/02/L0
- 00z @ svw 181920 £20TIELILO
o006  uwoskSwiesHdn  98/920  €ZOZISHL
. - ooovy seifojouyss] 906 G8/920  EZOZ/SLILO
o 8L6v  Aepnyuesns 8,920 £Z0Z/ELILO
- srele'cc sainseal) Ao-apenbiepy o MO £8/920  £20T/L0/L0
SL°9Y6 seiBojouyos | 906 281920 £202/0€/90
ysodaq JuswAed aafed wny §9y aleq
£20Z/12/L0 01 £202//2/90 :Wio14
sanIARoY ssauisng
poday Atewwng ua)sibay yoaysH SpyigzioL  ewil
uolssiwwion Buisnol spanbaeyy £Z0Z/LZ/L0 3ed

)}



dey Ainp
dey Ainp

- . |.|MMI >_3_..

dey Ainp
m.;_:_.,

dey Ainp

den Ain

dey Ainp

deH Ainp

dey Anp

amr .>_2.|

dey >_3.,
T denAmr
deq Anp
deq Anp

dey Ajnr

- QNT_ >_3_..
- demAmr
 dephmr

am.I AInp

- QINI >_3.ﬁ

S dey Ainp
- |Qmﬂ_ \A_:_:
deq Anr

dey Ainp

dep Ainp-

dey Ainp

dey Ainp

deH >_3.

dey >_.:.q.

owap

L :abey

uoissiwwo?) buisnoy ayanbiepy

00142 d1 Sluswypedy saunebon 200500 £202/10/20

00°EP . - 311001S "W YNV 10000 £202/10/20

. : 00055  abejp Jokmes 00000  £202/L0/20

- ozor - Jeqoy v oeY B66C00  £202/L0/0

- 0069L - . unngAepny 866500  £202/L0/20

00282 o zouep 'V oney| 266500 £202/40/20

B . 00°E6Y - o uewyo jpIueg 96600 £20Z/L0/L0

- - oz Il HYRHVH INVd S66£00 FZO7/L0/L0

- 009z - Keuulg 't Aesen Y66£00 £202/10/20

00’6} ANOWHSIQ 3 LLANVINY £66£00 £202/10/L0

- 00°082 OHI A0ID Youig 266500 £202/40/20

- 00°265 T epemuuk ey 280000 £202/L0/L0

- - woves - fspouluoy 80000 €202/10/L0

N N ooosz - sepeyD IS Bsry 280000 £202/10/L0

I oot igws 1 uospy /80000 £202/L0/L0

- 00°€55 -  OTi'Seweyeudey 180000 £202/M0/0

o oooszt fyeay xe01g 480000 £202/10/L0

- 00€zr'z  onssaiq ay] - 9bpry BULELO /80000  €202Z/L0/L0

- 00'65% ~ uoseneswed 780000 £202/L0/0

- o ooz OTisemedord W 280000 £202/10/20

- o0eeE . Susuedy o815 1507 280000 £202/10/20

- 00'969 - sndnoyiumey /80000 £202/10/L0

- 00v06 ~ sowedoigAeguon /90000 €Z0Z/LOILO

- - ooverr 71 ‘sendoid sioysuol] 280000 £202/10/20

o oolez onanbiey mampueis) 280000 £202/10/20

ooszs o o7 sAaipuiy 280000 £202/10/20

o 00'Z5E . oliMID uoreys 10 HOOg 280000 £202/10/20

a  ooele a  sung ‘g sower 280000 £202/10/20

B 00'59% Weuusg penis 190000  £20T/L0/0

- 00'€0€ - 071 sBupioH s1e1s3 Eay 906 280000 £202/1L0/20

Jisodag juswAed aafeyd wnp Joy ajeq
—£20Z/42/20 0L £202//Z/90 ‘WOl —

19yonop
poday Arewwing J93sibay ¥ooynH 96:zz:0) owi]

€z0z/1e/L0 -@leq

\a



JloJAed sunp

1 Bny m:n_|

£2/0€/9

llo1hed Aepy

sabed

owap

000 S¥'989°0C ‘leo)
- esie8 sainsear fyo-openben 0 KD 900400 £202/02/L0
a - o0z © eommgequewped  S00K0  €202/02/L0
- o8tz © SYWH 0000 €20Z/EHLO
-  gsess seunseal | Ao-susnbien Jo A0 £00V00  £202/20/20
usodaqg jJuswAied 9alkey winy joy ajeq

£202/1Z/L0 0L £202/L2/90 ‘w014
43Yyonop
Hoday Aiewwing 433s169y ¥o9y9H ag:zz:0L owiy
uoissiwwo? buisnoy ananbuey £20Z/VZ/L0 ®ed

20y



J3YanoA 3zioy) SUISNOH-ADH

uswAed aduelsissy SuiSNoOH-dvH

(eapua) pue ISNS ‘UOJIBYS) SANIAIDY Ssaulsng

€0°1L58°6.L'Y

(cc6L¥'92) 0L LEV'ESL'Y S120V 11V STV.10L
6.1/ 181€9°LT 80°¢9vLT ysodeqg ANoag-AST 22616001 jueg o|qipalou|
€0'2/98l €7°L6€'€8¢ 07°'S2L'v9¢g Buneiadp-AsT G0EE]8001 jueg a|qipasou)
9z'/e 6T°6¢8TET €6'TO8'TIET antasay do-ebpry auly ¥26/8600L Jueg ajqipaJou)
(44N % LT6TL6E SO LTE'6E as-sbpiy suig 2eT616001 yueg a\qipalou|
(08'029'GL) €9°08S'LYY €V TST'E9Y _Bunesadp-ab6pry suig 6£££88001 ueg a|qIpa.ou)
- 00'000°000°€  [00°000°000°E £2-82-01 sesmew (%1€) ao yueg a|qIpassu|
9¢ 0109 €v0809 YO v6.'vS Bunoayd AOH 616219001 yueg a|qIpalou]
(60'G0'98)  [TT'ESK'Z9S 0€'867'86S Buntosys 49| zze122001 1000 sjueg ajqipalou
TOOd4N MO
mmNON\MNB
aoueje unsa Iaquin
sbuey Emt_:uw_ Emo..w «w_\”_w._ SWEN Junodoy ucuoooa Aueg

Ainp
€202 N3 "Vv3A 1VvOSId

JWOUWNAY S AMOPEOE YD)

2\




77

(e20e/SLIE pabueyd) SGp'eges o paseq oq |Im £20Z ‘ANH wol podar 000'602$ 2202/6 Uo paseg

1292818 U0 paser Hodal zzaz Aey

%0°SL

%2799

%E'8S

%0°0S

hL' WY

%€ €E

%0°SZ

%999l

%EE8

%0°00L

%916

%EE8

o 1861e |

%00

%599

%0°8%

%96

%Ly

%S'Z¢

%6°€T

%6°S1

%¥e'8

%00

%00

%00

pazynn
18bpng %,

00'6.5 '8t

00°LLS'6ZH

00'¥08'0LL

00'608'L6

00°0V9'CL

00'LLP'ES

00'0ES'SE

€0S'L1S

ajep o]
juadg fejo1

00'890°61

00°20.'8L

00'566'81L

0069161

00'691°61

00°L¥6 LL

00°220'8t

€0G°21$

asuadxgy
dvH Alyiuow

%9

%9

%9

%9

%C9

%Z9

%<9

pszimn
1ayonoA o,

Pd SI9YONOA

a|qepod|

Aauuy

pauipap 1yany|

vwwmmn_—

18z

zauguepy

ur pod|

zougien
3 PI3YoYIS

Kauui4

moys
ou | g (yan|

ISt uem
wouy panssi|

0

s

g

apoy doys

unon
Jayosnop

ve

€€

€e

asean
43pun |ejol

gg-des

ge-bny

gg-inr

cz-une

£€C93@

€C-AON

£CP0

In



23

sabieyo
1IN0 3A0W puE
13l Apsow
sabieyd 1noanow pue jusl dieys 2ned
LEB6Y9ES 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% [SIAANANR Z69L1v'CS SHO Q.ES_
1ej0) J°a AON 10 LETS By ing unr Repy 1dy =T qo4 uer
FRE : . 90'6658 0008 00'02$ 0008 COVYS 00’028 . PoP2100 1320
1ejoL %aa AON PO dag bny Inp unp Aepy 1dy aep GEX] uer sjdjanay 5507 UORS3|I0T
9.Lv'88C% ov v69°8v% 2ESLL'LYS 00°290'6v$ 00°429'8Vv$ CLYCTLYS | 0G2SL VS P3103|0D JunoLy
168°/8¢% Ly'eeL /S |22 686'1¥S 00'8€8'8Y% ¥£°200°05% 00908°9¥S | 00 LEL'ZPS patieyd wnowy
1elo1 J2Q AON 320 dag bny Inr unr e 1dy Jen qo3 uer sabieyn
8]QBAI203Y JUNOIDY JUBUD| .
uosuamg

L 0 ! 0 0 0 0 SUOHDING PaIBpIo PNoD

: F L F i 0 1 panss1IND 01 s300N AeQ-0¢
1el0L 29a AON 120 dag bny Inf unp Repy ady Jep qo4 uer JuaWaNoUT asea]
¢6EL 8EL BEL orlL BEL orl 6<l pases) syuawedy
ort ovL ovl ovL ovt ovL orlL sIqelEAe SUBLLIEdy
OAV 23q AON 120 dag Bny nr unp Aepn ady 1.y qo4 uer woday Asuednaag

9 Z F4 A 0 0 0 Wo0Ipaq g :1Unod ISIHEAA

bce 6F, 19 29 15 v 8y WOOIPaq | 11UNO3 ISIAIEA
oy [ 98Q _AON 2P0 dog |  bny _Inr __unp Aew ady I e CEFR] —==UBr — suonesnddy

£20Z/1E/ZL A4 a2urULIOLIB 303f01d

sjuswpedy sb6piy auld

LLETE VTN
ATHINFFNT




24

z66v.LL = $ 5 $ 29 065% €565 $ | L/660L S - $ SHO SIUM
12304 2aQ AON PO dag bny nf ung Repy 1dy ey qa4 uer

1562 00°0$ 15°62€$ 00 0% 000% 00 0% 00 0% papPa10) 19ed

1101 23g AON 190 dog bny Inf unp Aepny ady ey GEX uer s3di2asy $S0 UORI9([0D

¥S 096'90€ 06200y $ |66 VLS Y¥S S| v2¥00LS $ | ¥0B69'0S $ | 62/6C6F $ | 8GLEV'YS § Pa)p8(|0] Junowy

G €69ZLE 806656 $ | 928LY'SS $ | vLPZECS § | COLLECS $ | 0082905 $ | v¥9IPCS $ pabJeyd wnowy

lejoL 22a AON PO das bny e unr Repy ady e qad uer sabreyg

3|qBAIZI3Y SJUNOIIY JUeud

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SUORJIAS PRJBPIO N

145 € I c 14 14 0 panss|

NY 01 saMoN Ae@-0€

|ej0t pETq] AON 100 dsg bny nr unp Aepy 1dy 1ep [CEX uer JUsWaDIoMT] ISeI|

141% Sti gLt €Ll vil €Ll vLL posea) sjusuedy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 suswyedy Qvy

z L o} € 4 € 4 aiqe|ieae sjuswpedy

OAY 23Q AON 120 das bny nr unr Repy Jdy ley qad uer woday Asuednang

€ oL A L 9 S 4 wooJpaq b JUNoD ISIRIEAA

66 (¢r4 61 61 0e¢ €l 8 wooJpaq € Juncd ISINIBAA

2Ll L (=Y Va4 f44 ya [} Wo0Ipaq g :JUNOD ISIHBAA

2oy 23qQ AON [5Y6) dag bny ng unp Aepy ady e qad uer suonesyddy

£20Z/1£/Z1 IAL Hoday sduewsoped 1aafold

abejiA Jouadng ayeT

UE A
HOINY Y
gAY



Sharon Maki

From: Lorie Jenerou <ljenerou@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 11:35 AM
To: Emily Kettu; Heidi Rosenburg; Kendra Goedert; Sharon Maki; cmayor@marquettemi.gov;

fstonehouse@marquettemi.gov; jhanley@marguettemi.gov;

Jottaway@marquettemi.gov; jsmith@marquettemi.gov; mlarson@marquettemi.gov;

mwiese@maqtco.org; programcompliénce@michigan.gov; sdavis@marquettemi.gov
Subject: Inappropriate action of Marquette housing commission

| would have included all commissioners of the MHC, however there is ho public listing for contact information.

To the management of Pine Ridge Marquette:

This is my formal request that you remove the no trespassing letter issued to Chris Swenson. The following will outline
the reasons | am making the request, and the reasons | believe that adding him to “the banned list” is a violation of HUD
policy, state law, and that the arbitrary use of the'banned list would indicate the decision to add him is nothing more
than an act of harassment and extortion.

1. The project manager called another tenant and told him that he was friends with Chris Swenson and it would
be his responsibility to enforce the no trespass order issued to Chris, because Chris owes Pine Ridge Marquette
money. This violation of confidentiality occurred 24 hours prior to Chris being served with the no trespass letter.
2. That | explained to the executive director how the enforcement of the no trespass would adversely affect my
ability to operate my business as Chris is my business partner and there are things | physically need his help with,
and that it is also costing me additional time and money to operate the business.

3. The executive director said that he owes money, and that as soon as he pays the money the order goes away.
4. The Michigan court of appeals determined that any payments accepted by management from or on behalf of
the tenant they seek to evict for rent passed the final date of the notice to quit will reistate the lease and
disallow the district court the right to hear or make a decision regarding eviction. That any payment accepted will
require the landlord to start the process with a new 30 day notice.

5. That the landlord has the right once the eviction process exceeds 7 days, to file for a judgement requiring the
tenant to pay any rent that may accrue due to the length of the process into an escrow account until the final
judgment in the case. This was not done. _

6. That the landlord also has the right to request the judgement for the accrued subsequent rent be part of the
terms of the final judgment. This was not done.

7. That the landlord upon disagreement with the final judgment had the right to appeal the decision and ask it
be amended to include the additional rent within 10 days following the judgement.

8. That HUDs recommendation for a tenant who's desired guest is on the banned list, is to simply notify the
landlord in writing that the person is the tenants invited guest and therefore not trespassing, as quiet enjoyment
gives the tenant the rights to use the property as their own.

9. The house rules state that anyone who has a lease agreement with the Marquette housing commission will
be in violation of the lease by allowing a person on the banned list into the property, however the lease
agreement is not with Marquette housing commission, it’s a lease agreement between tenants and affordable
housing solutions of UP. _

10. That simply claiming someone owes money does not make it a fact. Le... if | submit an invoice for payment
when I do snow removal at pine ridge, management could simply say that there is no agreement for payment
and they don’t owe the balance of the invoice. They in that case would be correct.

11. Causing, or threatening to cause harm or distress to force someone to pay money, is the very definition of
extortion, and by informing other persons of confidential information shows the intent to use the financial

1

25




losses, and isolation from the person’s friends and business partner as a means to ccerce Chris into paying
money they are not owed.

In summary the management at Pine Ridge had 3 opportunities to legally be awarded the monetary
compensation, they failed to seek a judgment each time. Michigan law says the judgement of the eviction
proceedings will determine if a person must leave or can stay, and if the person is required to pay any money.
Chris signed a consent judgment because he was told he would not owe any money, and that if he signed he
would remain eligible to obtain subsidized housing in a different housing development. Does being banned from
the property affect the status of his eligibility for other subsidized housing?

Please also provide the tenants of Pine Ridge the exception from HUD as well as the request for the exception to
allow the conflict of interest that occurs when the housing commission employees are also representatives of a
private owner.

Thank you for your time. | look forward to hearing your decision on this matter.

Lorie K Jenerou

President of Pine Ridge resident Council
Co-Owner of S&J Inspection Services LLP
Pine Ridge tenant unit 401
906-250-3624

Lienerou@gmail.com

21



SUBJECT: HOUSING COMMISSION RULES OF PROCEDURE

PURPOSE: These Rules of Procedure help the Marquette Housing Commission to run an
efficient meeting and interact with the public and media in a positive manner.

POLICY:
I. REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

A. Regular Meetings

1.

All meetings of the Marquette Housing Commission will be held in compliance with state
statutes, including the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267 as amended, and with the
following rules:

Per City Charter, the Housing Commission shall meet at regular intervals. Said meetings
shall be open to the public. |

B. Special Meetings

1.

Special meetings shall be called by a Commissioner or the Executive Director. At least 18
hours written notice will be given to each Commission sent electronically, served
personally, or left at their usual place of residence.

Nothing in this section shall bar the Housing Commission from meeting in an emergency
session in the event of a severe and imminent threat to the safety or welfare of tenants
residing in MHC managed properties or MHC employees.

No business shall be transacted at any special meeting of the Housing Commission unless
the same has been stated in the notice of such meeting. However, any business which
may lawfully come before a regular meeting may be transacted at a special meeting if all
the members of the Housing Commission present consent thereto and all the members
absent file their written consent.

C. Posting Requirements for Regular and Special Meetings

L.

2.

No later than the first day of January each year the Housing Commission shall provide
public notice stating the dates, times, and places of its regular meetings.

For a rescheduled regular or special meeting of the Housing Commission, a public notice
stating the date, time, and place of the meeting shall be posted at the City Hall at least 18
hours before the meeting.

The notice described above is not required for a meeting of the Housing Commission in
emergency session.

D. Minutes of Regular and Special Meetings

1.

Executive Director (ED) or designee shall attend the Housing Commission meetings and
record all the proceedings and resolutions of the Housing Commission in accordance
with Open Meetings Act.

Executive Director (ED) or designee shall prepare the official proceedings of each
Housing Commission meeting which shall be the minutes required by the Open Meetings
Act,

21



3. Approved minutes shall be available for public inspection not later than five business
days after the meeting at which the minutes are approved by the public body.

4. The ED or designee shall also prepare a summary of the minutes showing the substance
of each separate proceeding of the Housing Commission and shall indicate the vote of the
Housing Commission members. The summary shall be published within ten days of the
meeting on the Housing Commission’s website.

5. A copy of the minutes of each regular or special Housing Commission meeting shall be
available for public inspection at the Executive Director’s office during regular business
hours and on the Housing Commission website.

II. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS
A. Meetings to be Public

1. All regular and special meetings of the Housing Commission shall be cpen to the public,
and all persons shall have a reasonable opportunity to be heard in accordance with such
rules and regulations as the Housing Commission may determine, exceot that the
meetings may be closed to the public and the media in accordance with the Open
Meetings Act.

2. All official meetings of the Housing Commission shall be open to the media, freely
subject to recording by audio-visual means at any time, provided that such arrangements
do not interfere with the orderly conduct of the meetings.

B. Agenda Preparation

1. An agenda for each regular Housing Commission meeting shall be prepared by the
Executive Director with the following order of business:
a. Roll call of the Housing Commission
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes
Public Comment
Consent Agenda
Communications
Old Business.
New Business. ,
Public Comment. (May not exceed three minutes per person.)
Comments from the Housing Commissioners
Comments from the Executive Director
l.  Adjournment
2. Any Housing Commissioner member shall have the right to add items to the regular
agenda, provided support from one additional Housing Commissioner member is
obtained. '
3. Any Housing Commissioner member shall have the right to remove items from the
regular agenda by a majority vote of the Housing Commission.

AFTr PR ke fe o

C. Consent Agenda



1. A consent agenda may be used to allow the Housing Commission to act on numerous
administrative or non-controversial items at one time. Included on this agenda can be
non-controversial matters such, review of checks written, payment of bills, program
reports, etc.

2. Upon request of a member of Housing Commission, an item shall be removed from the
consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda for discussion.

D. Agenda Distribution

The ED or designee shall endeavor to distribute agenda packets to the Housing
Commissioners prior to a regular City Housing Commission meeting, but in no case shall
distribution occur later than Friday. prior to a regular scheduled meeting.

E. Quorum

At all meetings of the Commission, three members of the Commission shall constitute a
quorum for the purpose of transacting business; provided that a smaller number may meet
and adjourn to some other time or until a quorum is obtained.

F. Attendance at Housing Commission Meetings

. Appointment to the Marquette Housing Commission is a privilege freely sought by the
applicant. It carries with it the responsibility to participate in Housing Commission
activities and represent the Housing Commission. Attendance at Housing Commission
meetings is critical to fulfilling this responsibility.

2. Upon recommendation of the mayor, the city commission may remove a member of the
commission from office before the expiration of his term

II. CLOSED MEETINGS

| A. Purpose
Closed meetings, which must be approved by vote at an open meeting, may be held only for
the reasons authorized in the Open Meetings Act.

B. Minutes of Closed Meetings
A separate set of minutes shall be taken by the Executive Director or the designated secretary
of the Housing Commission at the Closed Session. These minutes will be rezained by the ED,
shall not be available to the public, and shall only be disclosed if required by a civil action, as
authorized by the Michigan Open Meetings Act. These minutes may be destroyed one year
and one day after approval of the minutes of the regular meeting at which the closed session
was approved.

I'V. DISCUSSION AND VOTING

A. Rules of Parliamentary Procedure

29



In order to facilitate the running of an efficient and orderly meeting, the rules of
parliamentary practice as found in the latest edition of Robert’s Rules of Order will be
used for guidance by the Housing Commission, provided that they are not in conflict with
these Rules of Procedure or applicable statutes.

No action taken by the Housing Commission in good faith shall be deemed invalid by
reason of the Housing Commission’s failure to adhere strictly to Robezt’s Rules of Order
or these Rules of Procedure.

The President of the Board of Commissioners (President) shall preserve order and
decorum and may speak to points of order in preference to other Housing Commission
members. :

The President shall decide all questions arising under this parliamentary authority, subject
to appeal and reversal by a majority of the Housing Commission members present.

Any member may appeal to the Housing Commission a ruling of the President . If the
appeal is seconded, the member making the appeal may briefly state the reason for the
appeal and the President may briefly state the ruling. There shall be no debate on the
appeal and no other member shall participate in the discussion. The question shall be,
“Shall the decision of the President be sustained?” If the majority of the members present
vote “Yes”, the ruling of the President is sustained; otherwise, it is overruled.

B. Conduct of Discussion

1.

g

4.

During discussion and debate, no person shall speak until recognized for that purpose by
the President. After such recognition, the member shall confine discussion to the question
at hand and to its merits and shall not be interrupted except by a point of order or
privilege raised by another member.

Speakers should address their remarks to the President, maintain a courteous tone and
avoid interjecting a personal note into debate.

No member shall speak more than once on the same question unless every member
desiring to speak to that question shall have had the opportunity to do so.

The President, at his or her discretion and subject to the appeal process described in A. 4.
above, may permit any person to address the Housing Commission during its
deliberations. E

C. Resolutions

A vote on all resolutions shall be taken by majority vote.

D. Roll Call

In all roll call votes, the names of the members of the Housing Commission shall be called in
rotating order as determined by the President.

E. Duty to Vote

1.

Election to a deliberative body carries with it the obligation to vote. Housing Commission
members present at the Housing Commission meeting shall vote on everv matter before



the body, unless otherwise excused or prohibited from voting by law or Housing
Commission policy. Conflict of interest, as defined by law, shall be the sole reason for a
member to abstain from voting.

2. No member of the Housing Commission shall vote on any question concerning their own
conduct

3. On all other questions each member who is present shall vote when their name is called
unless excused by the unanimous consent of the remaining members present. Any
member refusing to vote except when not so required by this paragrapa shall be guilty of
misconduct in office '

4. The right to vote is limited to the members of the Housing Commission present at the
time the vote is taken. Voting by proxy is not permitted.

5. All votes must be held and determined in public; no secret ballots are permitted.

6. Prior to calling for a vote, the President should state the question being voted upon.

F. Results of Voting

1. Inall cases where a vote is taken, the President shall declare the result.

2. It shall be in order for any Housing Commission member voting in the majority to
move for a reconsideration of the vote on any question at that meeting or at
the next succeeding meeting of the Housing Commission. When a motion to
reconsider fails, it cannot be renewed.

V. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

A. General
1. Each regular and special Housing Commission meeting agenda shall provide time for
public comment.
2. The President shall have discretion to allow a member of the public to speak at times
other than during the time reserved for public comment.

B. Length of Presentation
Any person who addresses the Housing Commission during the time set for public
comment shall be limited to three minutes after giving his or her name and
address as required below. '

C. Addressing the Housing Commission
When addressing the Housing Commission, unless waived by the-President, a person shall
state his or her name; and, once during the meeting, his or her physical home address,
including municipality. The speaker shall address all remarks to the board.

D. Rules of Decorum
1. Meetings of the Housing Commission shall be conducted in an orderly manner to ensure

that the public has a full opportunity to be heard and that the deliberative process of the
Housing Commission is retained at all times.

31



2. While any meeting of the Housing Commission is in session, the following rules of
decorum shall be observed:

a.

C.

Members of the Audience. No person in the audience at a Housing Commission
meeting shall engage in disorderly or boisterous conduct, including the utterance
of loud, threatening, or abusive language; whistling, clapping, or stamping of feet;
or other acts which disturb, disrupt, or otherwise impede the orderly conduct of
the Housing Commission meeting.

Persons Addressing the Housing Commission. Each person who addresses the
Housing Commission at its meetings shall not utter loud, threatening, or abusive
language, engage in a personal attack on a Housing Commissicner or employee of
the Housing Commission that is unrelated to the manner in which he or she
performs his or her duties, or engage in any other disorderly conduct which
disrupts, disturbs, or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the Housing
Commission meeting

No signs, banners, posters, or similar items shall be permitted at Housing
Commission meetings This paragraph does not apply to exhibits, displays, or
visual aids used in connection with and during the presentation of a recognized
speaker at a Housing Commission meeting.

3. Enforcement. The rules of decorum set forth above shall be enforced bv the President
and/or a police officer in the following manner:

a.

The President shall request that a person who is breaching Paragraph 1, 2, or 3
above be orderly and comply with the rules as outlined therein.

If a sign size exceeds the permitted size, the sign shall be ordered to be removed.
If after receiving a warning from the President, the person persists in disrupting,
disturbing, or otherwise impeding the orderly conduct of the mesting, the
President shall order the person to leave the Housing Commission meeting for the
remainder of the meeting. If the person does not leave, the President contact the
police to remove that person from the meeting area

VI. ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

A. Participation in Electronic Meetings

Housing Commissioners may participate in Housing Commission meetings by electronic means
to accommodate absence due to military duty, a medical condition or out of town for personal or
business reason.

B. Conduct of Electronic Meetings.

L.

Two-Way Communication. Any electronically-held meeting will be conducted in a
manner that permits two-way communication so that Housing Commissioners can hear

and be heard by one another, and so that the public participants can hear and be heard by

the Housing Commissioners and other public participants during the Public Comment
period. The Housing Commission may use technology to facilitate typed public

comments submitted by members of the public participating in the electronically held
meeting that shall be read to or shared with the Housing Commissioners and other
participants.

a7



2. Physical Place. As permitted by the Open Meetings Act, a physical plece is not required
for an electronically held meeting. Housing Commissioners and members of the public
participating electronically in a meeting that occurs in a physical place are considered
present and in attendance at the meeting for all purposes. For a meeting at which Housing
Commissioners are physically absent due to military duty or a medical condition and who
are being accommodated by remote participation, all other Housing Commissioners must
be physically present at the meeting to be able to participate.

3. Housing Commissioner Participation. A Housing Commissioner who anticipates their
physical absence from a Housing Commission meeting as allowed by the Open Meetings
Act may request accommodation of their absence to permit their remoze participation in
and voting on Housing Commission business by two-way telephonic cr video
conferencing communication. A Housing Commissioner who desires to attend a meeting
remotely shall inform the Executive Director at least 24 hours before tae meeting so as to
permit any necessary technology to be put in place to accommodate participation by the
absent member. Housing Commissioners attending a meeting remotely may fully
participate in the meeting, including voting and attendance in any closed session. Any
Housing Commissioner attending a meeting remotely must publicly arnounce at the
outset of the meeting that the Housing Commissioner is attending the meeting remotely.
If the Housing Commissioner is attending the meeting remotely for a rurpose other than
military duty, the Housing Commissioner’s announcement must identify the city,
township, village or county and state from which the Housing Commissioner is attending
the meeting. '

VIL. MISCELLANEOQUS

A. Adoption and Amendment of Rules of Procedure
1. These Rules of Procedure of the Housing Commission will be placed on the Housing
Commission agenda for review and adoption as needed. A copy of the Rules adopted
shall be distributed to each Housing Commission member.
2. The Housing Commission may alter or amend its rules at any time, when not in conflict
with the Housing Commission policies, by a vote of a majority of its members after
notice has been given of the proposed alteration or amendment.

B. Suspension of Rules
The rules of the Housing Commission may be suspended for a specified portion of a
meeting by an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present except that
Housing Commission actions shall conform to state statutes and to the Michigan and the
United States Constitutions.

22




PINE RIDGE APARTMENTS LAKE SUPERIOR VILLAGE
_ MARQUETTE

316 PINE STREET HOUSING 125 DOBSON PLACE

MARQUETTE, MI 49855 =i COMMISSION  vemees - MARQUETTE, MI 49855

906-226-7559 906-225-1900

906-226-8633 (FAX) 906-225-0503 (FAX)

No trespass policy

The Marquette Housing Commission has the responsibility to ensure the properties they manage
are safe for the tenants residing at those properties. They are also responsible to ensure only
individuals who have or will abide by MHC and HUD policies will be on the property. A no
trespass order will be served to an individual by a police officer if the management determines
they are not appropriate to be on the property.

These individuals include but are not limited to:
1. Former tenants court ordered to vacate their unit for cause or nonpayment of rent.
2. Former tenants who owe money to any MHC managed property for rent, charges or
property damage.

3. Any person on the life time sex offender registry.

4. Any person convicted of drug sales, delivery or possession.

5. Any person with a weapons conviction.

6. Any person against whom a personal protection order has issued where the protected
person resides in public housing.

7. Any person with an assault conviction where the victim resides in public housing.

8. Any person(s) management has determined to be living with a tenant without the consent
of the Marquette Housing Commission. *

*This provision of the policy shall only be used when all other efforts have been

exhausted and the tenant remains in non-compliance with the Lease Agreement.

The Marquette Housing Commission shall then have the option of bringing

eviction against the tenant or issuing a No Trespass Order to the guest/visitor. It is

not the intent of this policy to prevent family or friends from visiting residents nor

to circumvent court ordered visitation of children.

If a person wishes to be removed from the No Trespass List, they must submit a written request
to the Executive Director. The request must state the original reason for being placed on the list
and why they believe they should be removed. The ED may remove the person from the list
based on available information or set up a hearing date to review request. A person may be
removed from the list if:
1. The person has been on the list for a least 12 months; and
2. The person can document they have had no additional legal issues or incidents of
violating MHC policies and procedures; and
3. The MHC contacts the victim/complainant and confirms no adverse activity has taken
place by person; and
4. Violator signs an Agreement of Understanding with the hearing officer (E.D. or
his/her designee) setting forth criteria imposed by the MHC for the return to MHC
properties. Such Agreement of Understanding will contain the provision that one
infraction will result in being permanently added to the No Trespass List.
5. It is understood that being on the life time sex offender registry will automatically
result in permanent banning from any MHC managed property.

Resolution 2023-4 S— Adopted July 25,2023

ORBORTUNITY

34



PINE RIDGE APARTMENTS
316 PINE STREET
MARQUETTE, MI 49855
206-206-7559

906-226-8633 (FAX)

MARQUERLR LAKE SUPERIOR VILLAGE
m‘}l USING 125 DOBSON PLACE
COMMISSION | MARQUETTE, MI 49855

906-225-1900
906-225-0503 (FAX)

RESOLUTION 2023-4
NO TRESPASS ORDER

WHEREAS, the Marquette Housing Commission (MHC) has encountered
members of the community on MHC managed property who have violated the policies of
procedures of the Department of Housing and Urban Development and the Marquette
Housing Commission; and

WHEREAS, MHC may request said person be served a no trespass order
by a local law enforcement authority: and

WHEREAS, MHC may request a former tenant be served a no trespass
order by a local law enforcement; -

WHEREAS, with time, behaviors may change that would allow for person
who has been served with a no trespass order to return to the site: and

WHEREAS, procedures should be established setting forth requirements
to be removed from the No Trespass List;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, to adopt the No Trespass List
policy as revised.

Motion by A0SR , seconded by 0 'y to
adopt this Resolution this 25th day of July, 2023, and such resolution shall become
effective 30 days from passage.

AYES:

NAYS:

xecttive Director/Secretaryse the Board

EQUAL HOURNG
OPPORTUNITY



Below is an excerpt from an email from Lorie Jenerou. In bold and italics are the
response to he comments.

This is my formal request that you remove the no trespassing letter issued to Chris
Swenson. The following will outline the reasons I am making the request, and the
reasons [ believe that adding him to “the banned list” is a violation of HUD policy,
state law, and that the arbitrary use of the banned list would indicate the decision to
add him is nothing more than an act of harassment and extortion.
According to policy, the person on the no trespass list can request to be removed
one year after placement on the list.
1. The project manager called another tenant and told him that he was
friends with Chris Swenson and it would be his responsibility to enforce the
no trespass order issued to Chris, because Chris owes Pine Ridge Marquette
money. This violation of confidentiality occurred 24 hours prior to Chris
being served with the no trespass letter.
This is not confidential information. The other tenant was in jeopardy of
lease violation because an evicted tenant was living with him.
2. That I explained to the executive director how the enforcement of the
no trespass would adversely affect my ability to operate my business as
Chris is my business partner and there are things I physically need his help
with, and that it is also costing me additional time and money to operate the
business.
No response from ED.
3. The executive director said that he owes money, and that as soon as he
pays the money the order goes away.
My response was not accurate. He may be removed after paying past rent
due and waits one year.
4. The Michigan court of appeals determined that any payments accepted
by management from or on behalf of the tenant they seek to evict for rent
passed the final date of the notice to quit will reinstate the lease and disallow
the district court the right to hear or make a decision regarding eviction. That
any payment accepted will require the landlord to start the process with a
new 30 day notice.
Correct. Therefore, we did not accept rent during the process. Thus,
leaving a large amount of past due rent.
5. That the landlord has the right once the eviction process exceeds 7
days, to file for a judgement requiring the tenant to pay any rent that may
accrue due to the length of the process into an escrow account until the final
judgment in the case. This was not done.
Correct. We do not feel it is necessary.




6. That the landlord also has the right to request the judgement for the
accrued subsequent rent be part of the terms of the final judgment. This was
not done.

Correct. The request for judgement was for a cause judgement not a non-
payment judgement. The tenant did not owe rent at the time the judgement
was filed.

7. That the landlord upon disagreement with the final judgment had the
right to appeal the decision and ask it be amended to include the additional
rent within 10 days following the judgement.

There was no disagreement with the judgement. The judgement was for
possession of the unit.

8. That HUDs recommendation for a tenant who’s desired guest is on the
banned list, is to simply notify the landlord in writing that the person is the
tenants invited guest and therefore not trespassing, as quiet enjoyment gives
the tenant the rights to use the property as their own.

HUD’s recommendation, not requirement.

9. The house rules state that anyone who has a lease agreement with the
Marquette housing commission will be in violation of the lease by allowing
a person on the banned list into the property, however the lease agreement 1s
not with Marquette housing commission, it’s a lease agreement between
tenants and affordable housing solutions of UP.

MHC is the contracted management agent of AHSUP.

10. That simply claiming someone owes money does not make it a fact.
Le... if I submit an invoice for payment when I do snow removal at pine
ridge, management could simply say that there is no agreement for payment
and they don’t owe the balance of the invoice. They in that case would be
correct. -

The lease states the tenant must pay rent for every month living in the
unit. (paraphrased)

11. Causing, or threatening to cause harm or distress to force someone to
pay money, is the very definition of extortion, and by informing other
persons of confidential information shows the intent to use the financial
losses, and isolation from the person’s friends and business partner as a
means to coerce Chris into paying money they are not owed.

The tenant was never threatened, he was sent a bill for past due rent.
Information of owing past due rent is not confidential. A trespass order
was put in place per our no trespassing policy.

In summary the management at Pine Ridge had 3 opportunities to legally be
awarded the monetary compensation, they failed to seek a judgment each
time. Michigan law says the judgement of the eviction proceedings will



determine if a person must leave or can stay, and if the person is required to
pay any money. Chris signed a consent judgment because he was told he
would not owe any money,.and that if he sighed he would remain eligible to
obtain subsidized housing in a different housing development. Does being
banned from the property affect the status of his eligibility for other
subsidized housing?

Please also provide the tenants of Pine Ridge the exception from HUD as
well as the request for the exception to allow the conflict of interest that
occurs when the housing commission employees are also representatives of
a private owner.

Thank you for your time. I look forward to hearing your decision on this
matter.



